






**Yehya Hussien**

**Associate Professor of Law**

## PERSONAL DETAILS:

- **Date of birth:**  
January 18<sup>st</sup>, 1987
- **Nationality:** Egyptian
-  (+2) 01033999903
-  [yhaly18@yahoo.com](mailto:yhaly18@yahoo.com)
-  18 Omer Makram Street  
Geza, Egypt

## SUMMARY:

Associate professor of international commercial Law, with about 14 years of experience focusing on Study a diverse range of areas surrounding the discipline of International Commercial Law, I have worked as a researcher since March 2008. My main areas are company and contract law, financial law, arbitration law and economics.. I have an extensive experience in teaching and training in the areas of law ,And I have also been working in South Korea, Vietnam, and china as a legal professional at international trading company, who focuses on issues that affect businesses, helping organizations throughout legal processes related to businesses, including taxation, business transactions and intellectual properties.

## EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS:

- **Ph.D In Law**, College of Law, Chosun University, Gwangju. South Korea. **Feb. 2015**  
*Thesis title: "A Comparative Study on Consumer Protection in E-commerce Transactions"* Supervisor: Prof. Dr.Kwon Sang RU, Faculty of Law, Chosun University, Gwangju, **South Korea**, Prof.Dr.Shaheen bohranian, Law school, University of South **Carolina**, USA.
- **Master's Degree in Law**, College of Law, Chosun University, Gwangju, **South Korea.** **Feb. 2010**  
*Thesis title: "international protection of copyright and related rights"* Supervisor: Prof. Dr.Kwon Sang RU Faculty of Law, Chosun University, Gwangju, South Korea.
- **B.E Faculty of Law**, Beni-Suef University, Beni-Suef, **Egypt** **July. 2007**

## WORK EXPERIENCE:

**Employer:** Institute of National Planning (INP) - International Economic Relations Center, **Egypt:**

- Associate professor of Law **2021- Present.**
- Assistant professor Of Law **2016-2021.**

**Employer:** Arab Academy for Science Technology & Maritime Transport, **Egypt:**

- Assistant professor of Law, **2015-2017.**

**Employer:** Kiko Trading Company, **South Korea -Vietnam-Russia:**

- Legal Counsel **2012-2014.**

**Employer:** Chosun University, **South Korea.**

- Assistant lecturer at Chosun University, Gwangju, **South Korea** **2013-2015.**

## PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES:

- Professional Certificate in Commercial Arbitration from the Higher Academy of Arbitration and Dispute Resolution, 2019.
- Certificate of Appointment as Publicity Ambassador of HWPL, 2015.

## RESEARCH INTERESTS:

---

International commercial law- E-signature for the consumer - Contract Law- Consumer Protection in E-commerce Transactions- Intellectual property Law and Copyright- Legal Determinants of Foreign Direct Investment in Egypt- Anti-dumping-Public Private Partnership Contracts.

## RESEARCHS AND PUBLICATIONS:

---

- **Yehya Hussein** (2014), The consumer's right to withdraw from E-contracts , Korea University Legal Research Institute (KULR)  
<https://www.ajk.elte.hu/content/korea-university-law-review.t.370675fcb.pdf>.
- **Yehya Hussien** (2014), The concept of the consumer in Electronic-commerce contracts, Chung-Ang Journal of Legal Studies  
Vol 38, No. 3, pp. 209~247. Available online at:  
<https://www.kci.go.kr/kciportal/ci/sereArticleSearch/ciSereArtiView.kci?sereArticleSearchBean.artiId=ART001944014>
- **Yehya Hussien** (2015), A Comparative Study on the electronic signature for the consumer, "Alqadaeya" Judicial Journal Published by the Saudi Ministry of Justice.
- **Yehya Hussien**(2015), The online electronic signature for the consumer, Hongik Law Review, Vol. 16, No. 1. Available online at:  
<https://www.kci.go.kr/kciportal/ci/sereArticleSearch/ciSereArtiView.kci?sereArticleSearchBean.artiId=ART001968717>.
- **Yehya Hussien** (2018) , A comparative Study on Arbitrary clauses of E-commerce contracts, IISES 2ND Law & Political science conference, **Prague, Czech Republic**. Available online at: <https://ideas.repec.org/p/sek/ilppro/7908786.html>.
- **Yehya Hussien** (2019),The Role of the Economic Courts in Investment Promotion in Egypt, Journal of Legal and Economic Studies, June, Available online at:  
[https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article\\_173516\\_9fcf80a85cf6e7d44bf1371c06bf4b1.pdf](https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article_173516_9fcf80a85cf6e7d44bf1371c06bf4b1.pdf).
- Fadia A, **Yehya Hussien**, others, (2020) Public Private Partnership - Challenges and Future Prospects (2020). With Fadia Abdel Salam, Planning and Development Issues Series, No. 312, Institute of National Planning.).

- Hussien S, **Yehya Hussien** ,Others (2020) “Economic Reform Policies and Their Effects on The Structure of Egypt's Foreign Trade” (2020). With Hussein Saleh, Planning and Development Issues Series, No. 319, Institute of National Planning. Available online at: <http://repository.inp.edu.eg/handle/123456789/4900>.
- **Yehya Hussien** (2020), The preventive composition of bankruptcy Under the Law of Restructuring, Preventive Composition and Bankruptcy No. 11 of 2018, Journal of Legal and Economic Studies, Available online at: [https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article\\_191194\\_21de0b9d1d89da72db4b1e11420f0125.pdf](https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article_191194_21de0b9d1d89da72db4b1e11420f0125.pdf)
- **Yehya Hussien** (2021) ,Restructuring Troubled commercial Companies in Accordance with the Law of Restructuring, Preventive Composition and Bankruptcy No. 11 of 2018, Journal of Legal and Economic Research, Available online at :[https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article\\_191194\\_21de0b9d1d89da72db4b1e11420f0125.pdf](https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article_191194_21de0b9d1d89da72db4b1e11420f0125.pdf)>
- **Yehya Hussien** , (2021) Evaluation and development of the legislations relevant to industry from perspective of deepening local industry in Egypt, Available online at: <http://repository.inp.edu.eg/xmlui/handle/123456789/4987>
- **Yehya Hussein** & Elhamalawy, F. (2022). “Economic and Legal Determinants of Foreign Direct Investment in Egypt" Scientific Journal of Financial and Commercial Studies and Research - Faculty of Commerce - Damietta University - January. Available online at: [https://journals.ekb.eg/article\\_207538\\_e7890a4806fe5123a1856556ef709fcb.pdf](https://journals.ekb.eg/article_207538_e7890a4806fe5123a1856556ef709fcb.pdf)
- **Yehya Hussien** (2022), Anti-dumping on the Anti-dumping Agreement and Egyptian law, Journal of Legal and Economic Studies. Journal of Legal and Economic Studies. Available online at: [https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article\\_173516\\_9fcaf80a85cf6e9d44bf1371c04bf4b1.pdf](https://jdl.journals.ekb.eg/article_173516_9fcaf80a85cf6e9d44bf1371c04bf4b1.pdf).
- Amel.Z, **Yehya Hussien** (2022) , The civil servant sector in Egypt and the possibilities of development in light of the digital economy, Institute of National Planning- Publishing in progress.
- **Yehya Hussein** & Elhamalawy, F. “Legal, Economic and Financial Aspects of Special Economic Zones in Egypt: Lessons Learned from International Experience” - Work in Progress.

## TRAINING EXPERIENCE

---

### Training sessions for several topics including:

- Arbitration and the Settlement of Commercial Disputes, June 2018. Hurghada , Egypt.
- Women Leadership, where I trained about 85 women from different sectors and governorates on women leadership prospects, Legislation affecting the women in society (INP Nov. 2021).
- “The Civil Service Law” institute of national planning, March, 2022.

## CONFRENCES :

---

- International World Peace Conference in Sep 2014 Seoul, **South Korea.**
- Korea-EU Intellectual Property Rights Conference 2015 **Seoul, South Korea.**
- Towards a supportive education for sustainable development 2017 **Cairo, Egypt.**
- Modern mechanisms to combat administrative corruption and E-Crimes 2017 **Cairo, Egypt.**
- Industrialization and sustainable development May 2018 **Cairo, Egypt.**
- IISES 2ND Law & Political science conference June 2018 **Prague, Czech Republic.**

## TRAINING COURCES:

---

- Introduction to Planning and Development May 2017 **Cairo, Egypt.**
- Leadership Development Program August 2017 **Giza, Egypt.**
- Modern mechanisms to combat administrative corruption and E-Crimes Oct 2017 **Cairo, Egypt.**
- Leadership and management in development Nov 2017 **Bankbook, Thailand.**
- International publishing of research, April 2018 **Cairo, Egypt.**
- Ranking scientific institution, July 2018 **Cairo, Egypt.**
- General rules in international commercial arbitration, International Court of Arbitration and Mediation OF Commercial Disputes, **Morocco Branch, 2018.**

- Safe and updated formulations of national and international contracts (Franchise contracts - Engineering contracts - electronic applications contracts - Trade and investment contracts) **Hurghada, Egypt** 2019.
- Model formulations of international contracts, **Cairo, Egypt** 2019.
- Payment methods and guarantee mechanisms in foreign trade, **Kuwait**, Feb 2021.
- Administrative and institutional reform and development issues, **Kuwait**, Feb 2021.

## **WORKSHOPS:**

---

- The role of the media in confronting corruption, Egypt, 2019.
- Exhaustion of Arab exports to African markets, Egypt, 2020.
- Literary writing on social media, UAE, 2021.

## **VOLUNTEER WORK :**

---

- Peace ambassador of (HWPL) Heavenly Culture World Peace Restoration of Light 2014-2016.
- Mannam group member 2013- 2016.

## **MEMBERSHIP AND RESPONSIVITIES:**

---

- Member of the Egyptian Society of political economy and statistics and legislation.
- Member at the Higher Academy of International Arbitration and Dispute Resolution
- Member of the institute of legal research **Seoul, South Korea.**
- Member of the (KULR) Korea University legal research institute.
- Member of Mannam group for (Volunteer Work) **Gwnagju, south Korea.**
- Member of HWPL South Korea.
- Member of the Egyptian Association of Political Economy, Statistics and Legislation, Egypt.
- Member of the Egyptian Society of International Law, Egypt.

## COMPUTER AND PROGRAMNG SKILLS:

---

- Statistical Soft wares: SPSS, SPLUS, R.
- Familiar to PIPESYS, AutoCAD, GPROMS
- Microsoft office software's (Word, Excel, PowerPoint,), FTEX,LATEX, Internet and general knowledge.

## LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY :

---

- Arabic: Native Language.
- English: Fluent.
- Korean: Very good.